From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Sent: 8/18/2011 6:09:36 PM
Subject: Re:
j Unrelated EHow's tomorrow AM for you? I'm 3 hrs behind but I wake up

éarly here.

————— Original Message —-——--

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 05:47 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re:

Still meeting. Sorry.

————— Original Message —-——-—-

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 05:16 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re:

Thank you.

77777 Original Message ————-—

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 05:08 PM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: RE:

That's fine. I'1ll call you then.

77777 Original Message—————

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 5:07 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re:

I'm in a budget meeting with the DAG. Would 5:45 ET be too late?

————— Original Message ——----

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 05:04 PM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: RE:

Do you still want to talk about this tocday? I could talk soon.

77777 Original Message—————

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:13 AM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: Re:

DP

————— Original Message —-——-—-

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 09:45 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject:
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In light of today's letter, could we touch base by phone tomorrow about trying to get our
agreements with staff memorialized in writing? I know you are traveling so let me know might
be a good time. Thank you.
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